Jacks & Jills Meeting Minutes June 16, 2025

Call to order: Meeting called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chair, Chris Beith with the Salute to the Flag. At lease 24 memberships were represented and one AWL renter was present.

Roll Call: Officers Chris Beith, Carolyn Pennington, Valerie Knowles and Cindy Banta were present. Board Liaison Jill Goldman was present.

Minutes: Minutes had been posted on website. With no additions or corrections, minutes were approved as printed.

Treasurer's Report: For May, 2025.

April. Ending Bal. \$2215.03 May Income \$383.80 May Expenses \$682.53 May Ending Bal. \$1916.30 Petty Cash \$100.00

Report will be filed for Audit.

Message from the Chair - Chris Said that Board candidate, Dwight Pennebaker would be introducing himself later in the meeting.

Correspondence: No Correspondence

Birthdays and Anniversaries - Several members had birthdays or anniversaries to celebrate with goodies graciously provided by Ann David.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Boutique: Trish Hall - No report.

Food Pantry: Mary Lou Rodriguez delivered 102 lbs of food and \$200.

Ice Cream: Rashanna Smith said that things are going fine and she welcomes suggestions. Income from bars was \$137.56.

J&J Table: Anita Covington asked that table not be used as dumping ground for things you don't want to dispose of yourself. Table income was \$65.64. Sunrise will take computer electronics.

Library: Cathy Perry - No report.

Memory Book: Rick DeYoung - No report.

Purchasing: Jill Goldman reported things are slow.

School Supplies: Angie Mabry said school is out but she will still be checking the bin regularly since it won't be long before school starts up again. Mary Lou Rodriguez donated a new computer screen which school can certainly use.

Sodas: Diane Good - No Report. Income was \$77.10

Sunshine: Carolyn Pennington said she put out a card for Jerry Vroomman. Helaine Hepworth has been in rehab and coming home today.

Welcome: Karen Hofferber reported that they greeted 32 guests.

OLD BUSINESS/REPORTS

Social Hour - No report.

Chapter 9 - Anita Covington said she hated to see the Chapter fold but there was no interest from anyone to serve as officers and membership is down. She would try to come up with ideas to revive interest.

Turkey Hunt - Suzi Rupert said Mr. Gobble is out and waiting to be found. Matt and Debbie Welter #30 found him last month.

Memorial Day Picnic - Chris Beith said it was a fun day and 75 people showed up. Jimmy Smith helped cook and weather was perfect. She said she had plenty of help setting up and cleaning up. The only drawback was the discovery of carpenter ants in the shed which Randy has taken care of.

City-wide Yard Sale - Chris Beith said she had great help setting up, covering the sale and cleaning up. Traffic was very light and she's glad it's over.

From the Floor - Suzi Rupert asked about Bocce Ball this summer and Rob said he wasn't doing it this year. While it is true that anyone can play anytime, the court needs to be groomed. Help doing that would be greatly appreciated.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING EVENTS

Social Hour - No report.

Chapter 9 - Anita Covington - No report.

4th of July Festivities - Karen Hofferber said parade will start at 10 a.m. so line up at Park Office will be at 9 a.m. If you are not in parade please be sure to wear festive clothes and cheer as parade goes by. Pot Luck picnic will be at noon in Clubhouse. We start eating at noon so PLEASE come before then with your food so it is available to all. Bring table service, serving utensil for your pot luck and beverage of choice.

Bean Bag Baseball umpired by Ron Pennington will be played in Big Room following our picnic.

Annual Meeting and Timber Days Planning - Monday, July 21 is set-up, Tuesday, July 22 is Annual Meeting. Barbara Russell said she needed three more to help with lunch which she promptly got. She will have an organizational meeting the week before and a short one the day before event. Needed coolers are secured for water. Karen Hofferber will take care of sign-ups for the different games/activities; Richard Hickethier and Shirley Smedley will verify Timber Days games leaders; and Ken Smedley has agreed to be our emcee on Friday night at the pot-luck dessert and awards "ceremony".

TV Park Birthday - Mary Regan said they will be celebrating the construction of the Park on Wednesday, Aug. 6 from 2 p.m. to 4 p.m. in the Clubhouse. Meal will be salad pot-luck and dessert will be 'create your own sundae'. Come dressed as construction workers, painters, etc. She reminded us that Norm Sherman was the 'yard stick' in measuring the depth of the ditches and Barb Sherman cross-stitched all the napkin holders we use in the Dining Room.

Chili Cook-off - Chris Beith said this has been moved to Sat, Oct 11 at 2 p.m. in the dining room and Fire Department has agreed to judge entries so bring your best chili and/or cornbread.

From the Floor - Sharon Elliott asked Chris Beith to present the idea of awarding prizes to volunteer of the month to encourage community involvement. After some discussion concensus was that this could result in hurt feelings which would defeat the purpose. Matter was tabled for further consideration.

NEW BUSINESS

Board Member Candidates - Dwight Pennebaker who is running for seat on Board of Directors introduced himself

Nominations of J & J Officers - Chris Beith made the following nominations

Chris Beith - Chairman

Marya Moosman - Co-Chair (Winter)

Jaci Stephens - Secretary

Cindy Banta - Treasurer

Additional nominations will be accepted prior to election at July Meeting. Marya needs to be contacted to see if she's willing to serve, and Summer co-chair is needed.

July Meeting - The July meeting is moved from July 21 to July 14 because of the Annual Meeting on July 22 in case last minute details need attention.

Meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Knowles, Secretary